
















From: CDD Planning
To: Tracy Griffin
Subject: FW: Appeal of 247-23-00249-MC App Materials
Date: Monday, September 25, 2023 4:39:15 PM
Attachments: Appeal filed 9.25.23.pdf
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Hi Tracy,
 
App materials for 247-23-000704-A
 
Thanks,
 
   

Ben Wilson | Assistant Planner
Deschutes County Community Development
117 NW Lafayette Ave | Bend, Oregon 97703
Tel: (541) 385-1713| Mail: PO Box 6005, Bend, OR 97708

 

Let us know how we’re doing: Customer Feedback Survey
Disclaimer: Please note that the information in this email is an informal statement made in accordance with DCC 22.20.005 and
shall not be deemed to constitute final County action effecting a change in the status of a person's property or conferring any
rights, including any reliance rights, on any person.

 

From: Lisa Andrach <lisa@fitchandneary.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 2:17 PM
To: CDD Planning <planning@deschutes.org>
Cc: simmonsrealty@yahoo.com; Craig & Cathy Kilpatrick <ckrimrock@yahoo.com>; Linda Nichols
<linda@fitchandneary.com>
Subject: Appeal of 247-23-00249-MC
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Attached please find the appeal documents for an appeal to the Board of Commissions of the
hearings officer decision in 247-23-00249-MC.
 
When the invoice is ready, please send me the information to pay the filing fee.
 
Thank you.
 
Lisa Andrach, Attorney

Fitch and Neary, PC

210 SW 5th St, Suite 2

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B28403BC569E4F9C892BA34D745A11CC-CDDPLANNING
mailto:Tracy.Griffin@deschutes.org
http://www.deschutes.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Deschutes.County
https://twitter.com/deschutescounty
https://www.instagram.com/deschutes_county/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/DeschutesCDDCustomerFeedback



















































Redmond, OR 97756
Ph: 541-316-1588
Fax: 541-316-1943
www.fitchandneary.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email
messages attached to it, may contain confidential  information that is legally privileged.  If you are
not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained
in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify us by reply at info@fitchandneary.com or by telephone at 541 316-1588, and
destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to a disk.
 

https://ddec1-0-en-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.fitchandneary.com&umid=3f9d068d-d61e-48a0-b3f8-db2073df66d9&auth=eb57fbfd9ea9cdaa3b558713c132cdbc67404c41-511fff6d43834669017694fa0e942d2f6feaba4e
mailto:info@fitchandneary.com
tel:541%20316-1588

